From: Su Rogers _

Sent: 09 November 2023 09:34

To: Planning Planning

Subject: 2 Waterhouse Square. 2023/3419/P Application for Full Planning Permission
Attachments: 2nd Objection Waterhouse Square SR 20233419P2.doc

Dear Christopher Smith

I have already posted my Objection to the Application for Full Planning Permission
2023/3419/P and for Listed Building Consent 2023/3420/L, for consideration by the
Planning Committee.

I am now attaching a further Objection in response to the Applicants additional
Application to add a Bar to the ground floor to the right of the new entrance. This is
despite assuring us at the last meeting we had with the Developers Team on the
16™ of November that this was not being considered.

Yours sincerely

Su Rogers

10 The Beauchamp Building
Brooke’'s Market

London EC1N 7SX



